
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D .      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6     P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3  

M E M O R A N D U M  

 

Date:  December 6, 2022 

To:  Planning Commission Members 

From:  Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 

RE:  City of Iowa Colony Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting, December 2022 

CC:  Mayor Michael Byrum-Bratsen, Robert Hemminger Kayleen Rosser  

 

Below is a summary of the Engineer’s recommendations for agenda items for Planning and Zoning Meeting on December 6, 
2022. 

 
1. Magnolia Bend Estates Preliminary Plat 

a. 22.833 acres, 19 lot, Typical 1 acre lots 
Recommendation: Approve per Letter of Recommendation 

 
2. Sterling Lakes North Sec 1 Preliminary Plat 

a. 98.190 acres, 211 Lots, 8 Block and +/- 47 acres Reserves 
Recommendation: Approve per Letter of Recommendation 
 
 
 
 Cop

y



 

 
 

     

   IOWA COLONY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

             MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 1, 2022 
 

Members present: David Hurst, Tim Varlack, Brenda Dillon, Les Hosey, Brian Johnson, and Terry Hayes 

 

  Members absent: Steven Byrum-Bratsen 

   

  Others present: Dinh Ho  

 

MEETING- 7:00 P.M. 

1. Chairman David Hurst called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

2. Citizens Comments. There were no comments from the public.  

3. Consider approval of the following Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes 

• October 3, 2022 

Tim Varlack made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of the October 3, 2022, Planning and Zoning meeting. 

Seconded by Les Hosey. Approved unanimously.  

4. Consideration and possible action for the Caldwell Crossing Section 1 Preliminary Plat. Abigail Martinez, Planner 

with LJA introduced herself and stated that she was there to address questions or concerns the commission members 

may have. Brian Johnson mentioned his concern with the plat is that if there is emergency access needed, first 
responders would have to go through another county and the response time would be increased. Tim Varlack and 

Les Hosey agreed. After much discussion, Brian Johnson made a motion to approve the Caldwell Crossing Section 1 

Preliminary Plat with the condition that the developer provide an emergency access road from Cedar Rapids 

Parkway to Section 1 within Iowa Colony City Limits. Seconded by Brenda Dillon. Approved unanimously.  

5. Consideration and possible action for the Castillo Subdivision Final Plat. Tim Varlack made a motion to approve 

the Castillo Subdivision Final Plat. Seconded by Brenda Dillon. Approved unanimously.  

6. Consideration and possible action for the Bullard Parkway Section 1 Street Dedication Preliminary Plat. Les 

Hosey made a motion to approve the Bullard Parkway Section 1 Street Dedication Preliminary Plat. Seconded by 

Brenda Dillon. Approved unanimously.  

7. Consideration and possible action on making recommendations to the City Council regarding updates to the 

Unified Development Code. Tim Varlack made a motion to table the UDC discussion until the next Planning and 

Zoning Commission meeting as one member was absent, and they had previous comments and concerns with the 

UDC. Seconded by Brenda Dillon. Approved unanimously.  

8. The meeting was adjourned by a unanimous vote at 7:25 P.M.  

 

APPROVED THIS 6TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2022. 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 
 
12003 Iowa Colony Blvd. 
Iowa Colony Tx. 77583 
Phone: 281-369-2471 
Fax: 281-369-0005 
www.iowacolonytx.gov 
 
 
 
 

 

Cop
y



______________________________                    ________________________________                                                                 

Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary           David Hurst, Chairman 

 

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  
 

 

Monday, November 14, 2022 
 
Steven Henderson 
Windrose Land Services 
11111 Richmond Ave., Suite 150 
Houston, TX 77082 
Email: steven.henderson@windroseservices.com  
 
Re: Magnolia Bend Estates Preliminary Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve  

City of Iowa Colony Project No. 1567 
Adico, LLC Project No. 16007-2-257 

 
Dear Mr. Henderson; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the third submittal of Magnolia Bend Estates Preliminary Plat 
package received on or about November 9, 2022. The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony Subdivision 
Ordinance dated August 2002 and as amended.  
 
Based upon our review, we have no objections to the preliminary plat as resubmitted on November 9, 2022. Please provide 
Kayleen Rosser with ten (10) folded prints of the plat by no later November 29, 2022, for consideration at the December 6, 
2022, Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser, COIC 
 Robert Hemminger, COIC 
 File: 16007-2-257 

Cop
y

mailto:steven.henderson@windroseservices.com


APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 11142022

Cop
y



 
 

2 1 1 4  E L  D O R A D O  B L V D .      S U I T E  4 0 0      F R I E N D S W O O D ,  T X  7 7 5 4 6      P H :  8 3 2 . 8 9 5 . 1 0 9 3      W W W . A D I C O - L L C . C O M  

 

 

 

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 
 
Amber Scopes 
Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc. 
10350 Richard Ave., Suite 200 
Houston, TX 77042 
 
Re: Sterling Lakes North Section One Preliminary Plat 
 Letter of Recommendation to Approve 
 COIC Project No. 1821 
 ALLC Project No. 16007-2-270 
 
Dear Ms. Scopes; 
 
On behalf of the City of Iowa Colony, Adico, LLC has reviewed the first submittal of Sterling Lakes North Section One 
Preliminary Plat received on or about November 9, 2022.  The review of the plat is based on the City of Iowa Colony 
Subdivision Ordinance dated August 2002 and as amended.  
 
Based upon our review, we have no objections to the preliminary plat as submitted on November 9, 2022. Please provide 
Kayleen Rosser, City Secretary, ten (10) folded prints by no later than Tuesday, November 29, 2022, for consideration at the 
December 6, 2022, Planning and Zoning Meeting. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call our office. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Adico, LLC 
 
 
 
Dinh V. Ho, P.E. 
TBPE Firm No. 16423 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Kayleen Rosser 
 Robert Hemminger 
 File: 16007-2-270 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cop
y



LOCATION MAP

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 11152022

Cop
y



LOCATION MAP

MATCHLINE "A" - SEE SHEET 3 OF 4

MATCHLINE "B" - SEE SHEET 4 OF 4

MATCHLINE "A" - SEE SHEET 3 OF 4

CEDAR RAPIDS PARKWAY

C
.R

. 8
47

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 11152022

Cop
y



V
V

V
V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V

V
V

V
V

MATCHLINE "A" - SEE SHEET 2 OF 4 MATCHLINE "A" - S
EE SHEET 2 OF 4

M
A

TC
HLIN

E "C
" - SEE SHEET 4 O

F 4

M
A

TC
HLIN

E "C
" - SEE SHEET 4 O

F 4

LOCATION MAP

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 11152022

Cop
y



KARSTEN BOULEVARD
VV

V
V

V
V

V
V

VV
V

VVV
V

V
V

V
V

V
V V

V
V

V
V

V
V

V
V

M
A

TC
HLIN

E "C
" - SEE SHEET 4 O

F 4

M
A

TC
HLIN

E "B" - SEE SHEET 2 O
F 4

LOCATION MAP

10350 RICHMOND AVE, STE 200 I HOUSTON, TX 77042 I 713.428.2400

HOUSTON I SAN ANTONIO I AUSTIN I FORT WORTH I DALLAS

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION #470  I  TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION #10193974

APPROVED, ADICO, LLC, 11152022

Cop
y


	Engineer's Memo Dec 2022.pdf (p.1)
	11.1.22- Draft P&Z Minutes (2).pdf (p.2-3)
	LOR to Approve Magnolia Bend Estates PP Pkg 11142022.pdf (p.4-5)
	LOR to Approve SLN1 PP Pkg 11152022.pdf (p.6-10)

